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Vision & Mission
Our Vision :

Ocean Park aspires to be the world leader in providing excellent
guest experiences in a theme park environment connecting
people with nature.

Our Mission :

Ocean Park provides all guests with memorable experiences
that combine entertainment and education, while inspiring life
long learning and conservation involvement. Our aim is to
maintain a healthy financial status, while offering the guests
a diverse range of activities at competitive prices. Ocean Park
exists for the public's benefit and strives to deliver the highest
standards of safety, animal care, products and guest service.
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Members of the Board act in an entirely honorary capacity and have received no emoluments in the year under review. No

members have had, during or at the end of the year, any material interest from any contract of significance as a result of
business at Ocean Park.

Directors' and Officers' Liability Insurance is in place for its Board Members and management team.
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Chairman's Message

A Year of Exciting Times and
Record-Setting Results

It has been a landmark year of inspiring achievements and
auspicious celebrations for Ocean Park and the community,
with a robust economy, record levels of inbound tourists, the
spirited anticipation for the celebration of the 10th anniversary
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR),
and the successful refurbishment of the Hong Kong Jockey
Club Giant Panda Habitat, as well as our 30th anniversary
celebrations. We also ushered in a new era in Hong Kong
tourism by breaking ground on our Master Redevelopment

Project (MRP), as we continued to achieve historic highs in

attendance and revenues. All of the above affirms the tourism
initiatives of Hong Kong, the power of the mainland market,
and our unique positioning as Hong Kong's very own world-
class themed attraction with strong conservation and

educational values.

We want to thank everyone in Hong Kong for participating
in our 30th anniversary celebrations, in particular, those who
shared and showcased their memorabilia with the Park.These
collective memories reflected our generational value, and it
is touching to see the strong emotional bond the people of

Hong Kong share with Ocean Park.

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
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This bonding, as well as the support from visiting guests,

helped Ocean Park to surpass our previous attendance record
of 4.38 million in just 10 months and 2 days into our fiscal
year. As our 2006/2007 fiscal year drew to a close, we achieved
4.92 million, which moves us up the industry list as one of
the most popular theme parks in the world. Going forward,
our multi-phased MRP strategy will allow us to steadily grow
our market presence in Hong Kong, and to continue working
with our city in establishing further impact on markets in
mainland China, Asia and beyond. Through unveiling fresh
new products at strategic times over the next six years, such
as SkyFair Plaza with the SkyStar - the first and only helium
balloon ride attraction in Hong Kong - we are well-poised to
cultivate a bolder brand equity across our target markets,
which will ultimately spark further growth in attendance and

spending at the Park.

Ocean Park means different things to different people, and
| am gratified to see that we received not only international
recognition as one of the world's "50 Most Visited Tourist
Attractions" in Forbes Traveler, but that we are also close to
the hearts of the children of Hong Kong. Recently, 200,000
local students named Ocean Park as their favourite Hong
Kong landmark, alongside the Victoria

Harbour, the Peak, and the Big Buddha ' .

on Lantau Island, in a survey by Yellow Bus
magazine.Here | must thank our impeccable
staff at the Ocean Park Corporation, without
whom we would not be where we are today.
| must also commend our management
team for their solid leadership, and here | i
am particularly pleased to note that our
Chief Executive, Mr. Tom Mehrmann, was
named "Director of the Year", by the Hong
Kong Institute of Directors, in the
Statutory / Non-profit distributing
organisation category.

Chairman's Message
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The popularity of Ocean Park is firmly rooted in our founding
mission to connect people with nature through memorable
animal encounters, as well as educational and entertaining
programmes.With environmental issues looming worldwide
and rising concern over global warming, we feel that now
more than ever, as a wildlife-based theme park, it is our
responsibility to reach out to the community by promoting

conservation values and "green" initiatives.

Our commitment to the environment is the inspiration behind
programmes such as our annual Animal Close Encounters
month.We leveraged on the popularity of the event and our
animal ambassadors to deliver key messages on conservation
and on concerted ways to positively affect reductions in
global warming.Whether it is our animal programmes or our
green purchasing policy, we will continue to underscore our
commitment to promoting conservation and environmental
awareness with pioneering, animal-oriented programmes
that are both educational and engaging. This is what
differentiates us and this is what makes us stand out as Hong

Kong's "People's Park".

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
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Moving on to another major highlight for Hong Kong as well
as Ocean Park, earlier this year we welcomed the official
announcement from the Central People's Government that
two young pandas were to be given to the people of Hong
Kong, with Ocean Park as the entrusted care giver, to celebrate
the 10th anniversary of the HKSAR.I had the honour of visiting
Beijing and signing the agreement on the implementation
of this historic gift with the Director of the Wolong Nature
Reserve Administration, Mr. Zhang Hemin, with the former
Secretary for Home Affairs, Dr. Patrick Ho, and the leader of
the State Forestry Administration, Mr. Zhao Xuemin, as

witnesses.

The young pandas symbolise the closer ties shared between
Hong Kong and the mainland today, and Hong Kong could
not have asked for better animal conservation ambassadors
than a second pair of national treasures. In light of the young
pandas' arrival, we signed a related agreement with our
partners at the Wolong Nature Reserve Administration to co-
operate on the nursing, breeding and research of giant
pandas.We are also in full support of the ongoing effort by
the Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong to raise
HK$10 million over the next five years to fund giant panda

research and habitat conservation projects in mainland China.

Chairman's Message
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Meanwhile, back in the boardroom, we will continue the
feasibility studies on hotels around Ocean Park, and explore
other exciting tourism initiatives in the pipeline that will
enable us to support the quest to make Hong Kong a

destination of choice for tourists.

We have continued to reach new heights at Ocean Park for
three consecutive years, and | must once again thank the
Hong Kong people, our overseas guests, the tour operators,
our business partners, the HKSAR Government, the Hong
Kong Tourism Board, our friends in the media, Members of
the Board of the Ocean Park Corporation, and last but not

least, all our staff.

According to the 2006 World Travel & Tourism Council (WTTC)
report on China, China Hong Kong SAR and China Macau SAR
- within ten years China will become the second largest Travel
& Tourism economy in the world. It is clear that China's travel
and tourism industry is moving at the speed of light. Hong
Kong is a key player within the Pan Pear| River Delta region,
and we are honoured to be a part of this astounding process.
We look forward to sharing our growth through new offerings
to be unveiled according to the Ocean Park MRP, and will
continue to contribute towards sharpening the city's
competitive edge by combining our strengths to develop
tourism with other tourist icons in Hong Kong. We hope the
community will join us on this fulfilling journey, as we expect
to celebrate many more record-breaking years to come and
stay committed to our core values of "Connecting People

with Nature".

Al 2,

Dr Allan Zeman

Hong Kong

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
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Chief Executive's Statement

Proudly Going Where Achieving Record New Heights

ocean Pa rk Has Never Been Having laid down key strategic objectives for 2006/2007
towards maintaining the Park's marketing appeal and
Before

We entered our 30th anniversary year in jubilant style, having

operational efficiency, while enabling all our guests to connect

with nature, we achieved a record attendance and touched

recorded the best year in the 30-year history of Ocean Park. . - . . .
the lives of 4.92 million guests with the stunning surroundings,

It was also in this year we welcomed young pandas Ying Ying . . . . .
thrilling entertainment and inspiring animal conservation

and Le Le, which joined our resident national treasures and
ambassadors at Ocean Park.

conservation ambassadors, An An and Jia Jia.In order to reach

out for more audiences to experience the differential offerings . . -
We also achieved record in-park revenue of HK$225.7 million,

of Ocean Park, we have actively expanded our footprint in
yexp P and record admission revenue of HK$619.3 million, marking

mainland China, while our Master Redevelopment Project . .
increases of 28% and 12% respectively. Furthermore, the

(MRP), continues to proceed full steam ahead back home.

higher earnings, coupled with prudent expense
management, allowed the Park to set a new record for surplus
achievement of HK$171.3 million, signifying a 9% increase

from the HK$156.5 million surplus of last year.

The numbers speak for themselves, and they are testament
to the continuous improvement and hard work by our team,

to focus on what is relevant to "

the market, while remaining
firmly grounded in our *
founding heritage: to promote ;
wildlife conservation through
quality edutainment, and

offering great value for our

guests.

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
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Seasonal Events to Win our As such, our value-added programmes and the strategic
Peoplels Hearts timing of our "Big Five" annual events became major drivers

. towards our record-topping attendance figures. Whether it
We are first and foremost Hong Kong's "People's Park," and

. .. . L. . was Summer Splash in July and August, Ocean Park Halloween
in addition to upholding our mission to connect people with

. . . Bash in October, Christmas Sensation in December, Lucky
nature and wildlife, we are committed to giving our guests

. . Lunar Fiesta from late January to February, or Animal Close
what they want, when they want it most. It was heartening

. . . Encounters in April and early May, each of our "Big Five"
to review that we have continued to be a popular choice for

. annual events achieved unprecedented new heights in
our guests not only for seasonal festivals, but also for personal

. . . attendance in 2006/2007. And this January, our 30th
celebrations, as exemplified by the growing success of our

. . . . anniversary month, we presented an additional seasonal
diverse range of wedding, anniversary and birthday packages

. . . event, a food, music and flower-themed extravaganza called
that incorporate the special appearances by our animal

"Celebration of The Senses", which coincided with the Lucky

ambassadors at Ocean Park.

Lunar Fiesta celebrations and the opening of SkyFair Plaza.
One of our key strategies for product success was to introduce
bigger and better festive events, as well as new shows and
attractions, which were supported with creative promotional

campaigns.

ﬁ"f + Chief Executive's Statement
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Staying true to our pledge to bring about unique guest
experiences, we scoured the world for class acts. Our fiscal
year kicked off with Caribbean Summer Splash, a vibrantly
cultural carnival punctuated by hot, Latin beats. In stark
contrast was the icy cool polar-themed Christmas Sensation,
featuring Spellbound on Ice, a Las Vegas style ice-skating and
illusion extravaganza. And for Easter, we presented the artic
wolves, foxes and a collection of exotic amphibians as part
of our Animal Close Encounters programme, which was
themed on our key message,"WE WANT YOU - to help alleviate

global warming".

Additionally, we worked with popular retail partners and

introduced different promotions that tied in with each of our

annual events to add a sprinkling of surprises and rewards
to enrich the Ocean Park experience for our guests and keep

them wanting to come back for more.

To make way for new and exciting attractions under the MRP,
we saw the closure of Conservation Square, Caverns of
Darkness, Dinosaurs Now and Then, Butterfly House, Goldfish
Pagoda, the Main Entrance facility and its related food and
retail outlets by the final quarter of 2006. In addition, the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Giant Panda Habitat had to undergo
extensive renovation from January to June 2007 to
accommodate two more panda residents. This added to our
ongoing challenge of maintaining the entertainment capacity

of the Park.

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007 P
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One of our key strategic initiatives was to develop the Tai
Shue Wan area into a major event venue. And for the first
time ever, we used this area as the centre stage for Halloween
Bash 2006, followed by Spellbound on Ice, and our Animal

Close Encounters attractions.

Meanwhile, the planned redevelopment of Ocean Park Square

at the Lowlands also materialized. Coinciding with Chinese

Making An Imprint In The Local
and Mainland Consumer
Markets

Our growth strategy in terms of attendance included
maintaining a close and good working relationship with all
local tour operators in Hong Kong, as well as developing

closer ties with mainland wholesalers and tour operators.

Throughout the year, we paid numerous visits to our local

supporters to show our appreciation, and to exchange ideas

New Year celebrations, the SkyFair Plaza was launched along
with SkyStar, the iconic 22-metre diameter helium balloon,
accompanied by themed interactive retail experiences,games,
attractions, and a new Food Court.We also introduced more
atmospheric entertainment throughout the Park to add
critical mass to the Park's entertainment offerings, with clown

artists, stilt-walkers, jugglers, and of course, our mascots.

of co-operation. With our mainland neighbour contributing
almost 50% of our total attendance, we also made substantial
investments to ensure Ocean Park always remained on their
itineraries. We mobilized the Sales, Marketing and Public
Affairs teams, and together we visited key mainland markets
such as Beijing, Shanghai, Nanjing, and Hangzhou, meeting
with leading representatives of the tour trade as well as the
travel media. We also launched our very own thematic
television advertisement in Shanghai, one year after our first
foray into people's homes via the television networks in

Guangzhou.

éﬁ"f + Chief Executive's Statement
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The key milestone to mark our presence in mainland China
would be the establishment of our Guangzhou Representative
Office in August 2006. We recruited staff locally, and set up
a nationwide hotline to serve guests and the travel trade in
the mainland.The team at our Guangzhou office worked with
different travel operators and launched a series of road shows
at high traffic shopping malls and local carnivals, reaching

out to tens of thousands of consumers.

Another key area we focused on throughout 2006/2007 was

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
BEABE_OOREE_OOLFEEB/RE

to bring Ocean Park closer to the doorsteps of our guests in
Southern China by actively developing hassle-free, "door-to-
door" transportation packages to and from Ocean Park, via

bus, rail and ferry links.

We invested substantially in mainland promotion activities,
and we will continue to strengthen our presence in the
mainland market by teaming up with key tour operators and
exploring new opportunities, such as the opening up of the

Hong Kong-Shenzhen Western Corridor.

Inbound tourists to Hong Kong from emerging regional
markets such as Thailand, India, Malaysia, Singapore, the
Philippines, and South Korea, have continued to gather
momentum, and we will target these opportunities with
specific campaigns, independently and alongside the Hong
Kong Tourism Board, to further develop Hong Kong as a

destination of choice.




A Record Year in Food & Retail
Innovation

We have had a fantastic year in terms of food and retail,
achieving a 38% revenue increase in the former,and 25% in
the latter. This happened in accordance with the roadmap
laid down to improving our products and service to better

serve our guests.

From the catering side, Bayview Restaurant and the Terrace
Cafe, which just marked their first full year of operation since
launching in April 2006, contributed significantly to our
financial achievements, thanks to the right menu mix to satisfy

different palates.

We also introduced a new menu concept by converting the
existing ice cream outlet at the lower landing of the escalator
at Tai Shue Wan, into MK Noodle Shop, an authentic "Hong
Kong-style noodle bar and herbal tea stall." This revamp was
well-received by our guests who liked to relax at this alfresco

dining area.

Ocean Park - k8
i

In line with the Park’s redevelopment plans, the McDonald's
Restaurant at the Lowlands had to close. In its place, we
opened the food court at SkyFair to maintain the catering
capacity, in addition to introducing more mobile food carts

at high traffic areas.

Furthermore, Ocean Park's proprietary brand of beverages
was launched with the goal to maximize selling potential
and to reinforce brand awareness. Efforts were also made to
"bring food to our guests" by bolstering our catering capability
to serve convenient and tasty favourites, such as chicken
drum sticks, hot dogs and cold drinks, at show areas and at

queue zones.

Chief Executive's Statement
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In fact, our Head Chef and Ocean
Park's "Star of the Month for Heart
of the Park" was the Silver Medalist
at the Hong Kong International
Culinary Classic 2007.This speaks

volumes about the caliber of the

The same meticulous efforts were

) ) ) refurbished our existing, top-performing retail areas, at the
made to refresh our retail offerings, and through creative

Hong Kong Jockey Club Giant Panda Habitat and at Treasure
product development by in-house and local talents,combined

) ) ) ) ) Palace by the Tai Shue Wan exit. Joining our classic bestsellers
with effective buying practices, the Retail Department was

) ) at these outlets were thousands of newly-launched own-
able to grow gross revenues and per capita spending by a

brand souvenir items, depicting the icons and resident animal
significant margin.
ambassadors at Ocean Park.

We opened new shops, photo booths, and game stalls in

) » S ) Last but not least, substantial investments were made to
strategic positions next to key new attractions, including the

bolster the service culture of the staff from both the food
new Main Entrance and SkyFair Plaza.We also re-themed and

and retail sectors.

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
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Pioneering Conservation Values
Through Education

Along with conservation, quality educational programmes
featuring engaging, live animals remain the strongest
cornerstone of Ocean Park's success. This is our primary
differentiating quality that has continued to provide
enlightening entertainment and indelible memories for our
guests. To complement these prime assets, our creative
strategy is to connect our guests with nature through
innovative animal exhibits and personal exhibit
interpretations, and to inspire them to actively participate in
the conservation of biodiversity and precious natural
resources. For example at our six exhibit areas, we delivered
close to 7,000 daily interactive narrations through our animal

conservation ambassadors.

Our education arm, Ocean Park Academy Hong Kong (OPA))
also reported a fruitful 2006/2007 term with close to 45,000
students, teachers and parents benefiting from the
programmes. Another worthwhile programme we offered to
invest in today's students was the Project-based learning at
Ocean Park (POP). Using our existing resources from nature,
this programme provided student training in presentation
skills, as well as team-building and personal development -

while increasing their knowledge in marine biology.

OPA's Summer School Camps, with topics such as "Meet Our

Animal Friends", "Private Lives of Animals", "Animal
Exploration", and "Ocean Park Apprentice", were perennial
sell-outs, especially those that offered opportunities for
parent-child experiences. This was testament to the relevance
of the product to aspiring youths and eager parents in search
for unique and enriching extra-curricular programmes, under
safe and well-cared-for circumstances. The diversified and
fun-filled environs of Ocean Park, and our integrated and

sustainable approach, have proven to be further bonuses

welcomed by learners of all ages.

+ Chief Executive's Statement
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More Show Value

As we have proceeded with our MRP, it was inevitable that
some construction works would occur near guest areas.To
keep our guests focused on having a good time at the Park,
our Design and Planning team capitalised on our Park's well-
recognised icons and mascots and devised visually striking

and upbeat graphics, to represent our future.

Our team also masterminded the revamping of Kid's World
by the use of vibrant colours and graphics to theme the entire
area, with a stunning new archway at the Kid's World entrance
beckoning guests to enter. In addition, a new Animal Story
Corner and an Interactive Shadow Play area featuring the

Playmotion system were opened to enrich guest experiences.

The outstanding craftsmanship by our Landscaping team
was also prominent throughout the Park. To name one

noteworthy example, during the celebration of our 30th

r"'l' e
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anniversary, the entire Park was transformed into a blossoming
showcase of all 30 breeds of "Ocean Park's Flower of the Year",
from 1977 to 2007. Another moment of pride for us was when
our team won the Special Award for Outstanding Exhibit in
Landscape Display at the prestigious Hong Kong Flower Show
2007, organised by the Leisure and Cultural Services

Department.

Nonetheless, for this year, the most challenging feat we
faced was undoubtedly the extensive conversion of the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Giant Panda Habitat with a bold
new exterior and a reconfigured interior to accommodate
young pandas Ying Ying and Le Le, in addition to the existing
residents, An An and Jia Jia. Completing the project in less
than six months was not only a stroke of engineering
ingenuity but also a testament of the "can do" spirit of our
team at Ocean Park. More about this subject is carried in the

"Further Landmark Moments" section.



Service with a Smile

At Ocean Park, our success is a reflection of the dedication

and hard work of our team, and we make every effort to
cultivate our best assets, so that all of us, from the front line
to executive management, greet each of our guests with a

smile that is from the heart.

As Ocean Park moves forward with the MRP, towards a new,
world-class theme park, change management is needed to
guide and prepare the staff for the imminent growth of the
Park. With this in mind, we rolled out the Ocean Park
Competency Model, to align organizational values and
strategies with the future people requirements for the Park.
We also mapped out different types of training and
development models that suited our staff's learning pace

and needs for growth.

In addition, we introduced the Fun Learning series, which
offers a wide variety of dynamic learning and development
opportunities for staff. We also bolstered our staff loyalty
initiatives by launching the "Shining Spot" award programme,
which gives immediate recognition to individual members
of staff who get caught "doing things right" at Ocean Park.
We recognise these top performers at Star Award Presentation
Ceremonies, All Staff Communication Meetings, Chief
Executive Exchange sessions, and last but not least, at our
annual Staff Appreciation Night - generally held on the eve
of our Halloween Bash so that all our staff will be the first to
experience the haunted offerings.These occasions were also
opportunities for the executive management to report on
Park developments, and to hold direct dialogues with our

staff.

On top of these gatherings, our Annual Staff Dinner offered
another chance for the executive management to shed our
business attire as we entertained and rewarded our staff over

an evening of music, entertainment, and good times.

And the results of our staff loyalty initiatives have been
extremely promising: staff retention rate stood at a remarkable
90%, and 20% of Ocean Park's workforce have been with the
park for 20 years or more, growing with the Park from entry

level positions onto higher ranks.

We want all of our staff to be fully-engaged, and happy with
working at Ocean Park.With this, the senior leadership remains
committed to keeping Ocean Park the "employer of choice",
and we will achieve this objective by being a caring

management team.
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Qua I ity An i ma I Ma nagement Successful reproduction has added one bottlenose dolphin,

- . . one Californian sea lion, one harbour seal,and 13 sharks and
The overriding goals for Ocean Park in this area were to

- . . rays over the past 12 months. Our bird family has also grown,
maintain the health of the animal collection, meet our guests' 4 P y 9

needs, and to uphold the Park's reputation as a leader in the with 12 species hatched, including six CITES (the Convention

. . . . on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna
region for animal care, conservation advocacy and educational

programmes and Flora) listed species: scarlet ibis, Nicobar pigeon, salmon-

crested cockatoo, white cockatoo, eagle owl and hill mynah.

For the fiscal year, the Park's collection consisted of over 40

. . . o Maintaining the health of these animals is paramount, and
marine mammals, four giant pandas, six Asian river otters,

. . ) we invest our resources accordingly to train staff and to
close to 900 birds, 2,000 marine and freshwater fishes, and Ehd

. . . . maintain the very best quality throughout our facilities at
over 5,000 insects, invertebrates, amphibians, and reptiles. y 9 y 9

he Park.
Out of more than 460 resident species, 48 are considered to the Par

be threatened or endangered.
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In recognition of our expertise in marine mammal veterinary
and animal husbandry, the government solicited our support,
and Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong
(OPCFHK) - the conservation arm of Ocean Park - signed a
memorandum of understanding with the Agriculture, Fisheries
and Conservation Department (AFCD) to assist them with all
marine mammal stranding projects.To date, the AFCD has
used the Park's expertise and support at close to 50 stranding
sites,and our team conducted detailed necropsy reports for
each case. This was a significant responsibility, which helped
to raise our profile as leaders for conservation in the
community, and to build the credibility and reputation of the

Park.

Master Redevelopment Plan in
Action

We broke ground with our MRP amidst great fanfare in
November 2006, with the then Financial Secretary of the
HKSAR Government, Mr.Henry Tang, dotting the eyes of the
lions with our chairman, Dr. Allan Zeman.On that auspicious
note, we all looked forward to the launch of further attractions
in eight phases over the next six years, taking the current
Park offerings of over 35, to more than 70 upon completion

of the project.

Since then, we have completed much of the groundwork
necessary for the initial phases, which was covered in the

previous section, "Seasonal Events To Win People's Hearts."

The launch of SkyFair Plaza - which was part of Phase One
of our MRP - was a product of great co-operation and
determination by all at Ocean Park, including our contractors,
to meet new challenges head on. With the infrastructure and
necessary licensing requirements completed for Hong Kong's
first and only helium balloon attraction, we also trained eight
Competent Persons from our existing talent pool to pilot
SkyStar.The SkyFair Plaza welcomed eager crowds and helped

drive the record attendance for the Chinese New Year season.

Closely following, we unveiled our new, but temporary, Main

Entrance in March 2007.Its eye-catching archway will be the
gateway for our guests to many unique Ocean Park
experiences over the next two to three years, symbolically
ushering in all the great attractions that will be introduced

as we proceed with our MRP.

éh + Chief Executive's Statement
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Here, it should be stated that this temporary Main Entrance
project was literally an overnight switch-over, with all the
guest and ticketing functions at the original Main Entrance
seamlessly transported to the temporary Main Entrance in
one night between operating days, without a single technical
problem.The following morning, guests stepping off their

coaches were welcomed by a vibrant new entrance, and

Further Landmark Moments

2006/2007 will undoubtedly remain a watershed year for
Ocean Park in years and decades to come, as we were also
able to share an exhilarating "Double Celebration" with all
of Hong Kong, through our year-long 30th anniversary
festivities, and through being a key participant in the
preparation for the celebrations of the 10th anniversary of

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR).

We kicked off the calendar year 2007 in spectacular style with
a park-wide party to celebrate our 30th anniversary. It was
a tremendous honour to have our Chief Executive of the
HKSAR, Mr. Donald Tsang, joining us at Ocean Park for our
gala party on 26 January, along with the representatives and

members of the community from the 18 districts of Hong

naturally proceeded to snap photographs of the colourful
surroundings, totally unaware of the major transformation
that took place overnight.These are the moments that define

our team, and exemplify the pride everyone feels at the Park.

Al %’T‘f: il
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Kong.Hong Kong music legends Joe Junior, Christine Samson

and Elisa Chan provided the fabulous soundtrack to the
evening to celebrate the Park's colourful history and relive

highlights in the city of the past three decades.

In the midst of such a soaring moment in our Park's history,
we also welcomed the fantastic news that the Central People's
Government had decided to give a pair of young pandas to
the people of Hong Kong, and that Ocean Park was entrusted
to be their caregivers, in celebration of the 10th anniversary
of the establishment of the HKSAR. It was a defining moment
for us, as the Park immediately assembled and mobilized
forces to oversee and execute the monumental undertaking
of getting the habitat ready for four giant pandas in six

months, in time for the July 1 reopening.
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To see the entire Park rallying together to realise an almost
impossible historic mission, while maintaining superb day-
to-day park operations, was a pride-inducing experience,and
a fine salutation to our incredible team at Ocean Park. Ocean
Park would also like to extend its appreciation to the
government authorities, our consultants and contractors, as
well as the experts from the Mainland, who helped make this

happen.

Charting the Future Course

To conclude, we were able to touch the lives of millions
through our efforts to connect our guests with nature through
education, presented in creative platforms. We are also fully
aware that all of us, as one community, are facing the issues
of changing climate conditions, and we intend to put even
greater effort into leveraging the differential qualities of our
Park's vision, mission, and natural assets, to work diligently
towards strengthening people's awareness on environmental

and conservation values.

At the same time, we will strive to maintain our robust financial
performance so that we can be self-reliant and be able to
reinvest in the Park for better facilities and further enriching
programmes for our guests. The quest will continue as we
create memorable and exceptional experiences, while working
towards reaching new heights in entertainment value and
attendance, not only as Hong Kong people's favourite theme
park, but as a key player of Hong Kong tourism initiatives

within a world-class city and tourist destination.

Here, | would like to thank again all the people and
organisations that made this year a huge success,and we will
work relentlessly to maintain your continuing trust and

support.

Tom Mehrmann

Hong Kong
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f 2006 Meritorious Websites
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Television and Entertainment Licensing Authorit

and the Hong Kong Playground Association
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HKMA/ TVB Awards for Marketing Excellence 2006
Gold Prize
Citation for Outstanding TV Campaign
Citation for Innovation
Best Presentation Award - Ms. Vivian Lee, Marketing D|rector,
Ocean Park Hong Kong

ZogngHKMAITVBﬁ%tﬂﬂiiﬁﬁﬁﬁ
BEESHRIMERRKIR
REEISR
RERER-ZFRBRENE  BFEAEHEER

2

"Love Hong Kong, Love Ocean Park!"
'TEEEEBRFELA!
HKMA/TVB |
EAEIEEEHER
EREERRAT

[
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Yahoo Buzz Award
Yahoo#iE AR AL

The Best Travelling Spot in Hong Kong : Ocean Park
e fEAHIREEE, - BFAE

Yahoo Hong Kong
= B

Distinguish Print Advertisement

Ocean Park Record Breaking Thank You Advertisement

IAAPA Brass Ring Award
(HEETER B GER)
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Best Theme Park Award
REFELE KR

Ocean Park

=y /NE

Travel Weekly 25 5E

Oce'c;n .Park Cor:pol;ation .I.\nn.tlxai ﬁeport 2006-2607 =
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AGSLA IMDUSTRY
AWARDS 2007

CURISM PRODUCTS & SERVICES
DESTINATIONS

AESTTHEME PARR.
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Client marketer of the year-Runner up
Brand of the year-Runner up

Vivian Lee, Marketing Director &
Ocean Park Hong Kong

Media
(LEEEIER B EER)

/m

Deals of the Year 2006

ASIA PA{_‘IFI:‘EISUIIE PrOJECtFInance =
i Deals of the Year 2006 - Asia Pacific Leisure 2

\ Ocean Park

ProjectFinance, Deal of the Year 2006 by Euromoney

(LEEETRR B HIGER)
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Exemplary Business Support Silver Award-:

fEN g IR IR R

Ocean Park Corporation

EREAF]

Social Welfare Department &
Marketing Consultancy Office (Rehabilitaton)
it EiatE K
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Caring Organisation .I_m__l_‘:wsnémm'

B REIR

Ocean Park Corporation

EREAE

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

BEMLEREHE

Hong Kong International Culinary Classic 2007
Silver Award - Modern Chinese Cuisine Challenge

Hot Cooking: Fresh Garoupa
2007 HBEREXRARIRE - PRAIHE

Choi Po Tung &
Head Chef X &

Hofex 2007
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Homg kang Infernational Culinary Classic 07 EA*4 /EE N ﬂﬁﬁ&%ﬁfx
k Si.l'-jerl éw?i? 2% i ~ HERIRIFEE

P
(=)
=]

HoFEX 3 ¥




AW&I'dS 4 T2

2006-2007

-

The 4™ SINA Online Advertising Awards
Top 10 Most Favourite Online Advertising Awards
My Most Favourite Online Video Advertising Award
My Most Favourite Online Advertising Award

FEMESINARBREE KR
EREETANRES
RREENANRESE AR
EREENRREEEAER

Ocean Park Halloween Bash 2006 online advertisement

2006 8 B+ B W raEREsES

Sina.com.hk
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The 13th Annual Most Popular TV Commercial Awards
FT=ETASHRES

Sea Jelly Spectacular
KEETERE

ATV
ToNER

f ';.:-'.iJlE!LUUJOf} Al 1oindod 15Ol |DRUUY WIS | Ul
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Metro Creative Awards 2006
#HhHERERSERES2006

Ocean Park "Dining at Atoll Reef"
EAE TBEBRE

Metro Daily
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Sustainability Report:
yoney The World And Us

] : 'I;‘:;] World population growth and global climate change continue to exert pressure on the
world's finite resources at a rate that cannot be sustainably regenerated, therefore it is the
responsibility of all nations to protect and preserve Earth's precious commodities for future
generations. Ocean Park was founded on this principle of conservation, and we strongly believe in
leading the way to a sustainable future as we have the distinct ability of connecting our guests with
nature.As such, we further reinforced our commitment to conducting our business and developments
in a manner that fosters the sustainable use of the earth's resources, while promoting wildlife conservation

to our guests and the community in 2006/2007.
Similarly, providing a healthy and safe environment for our guests, staff and animals is fundamental
to a public facility, therefore we have continued our efforts in improving park-wide health

and safety management systems over the past 12 months.

Environmental Management and Inspirations
As an integral part of the local and global community, Ocean Park collaborates with Hong Kong's leading
industry players to implement sound policies, and to minimise the drastic effects of global warming. While the
Park's Environmental Policy was formalised and introduced in early 2000, the Environmental Steering Committee
(ESC) was restructured in order to spearhead and advance the implementation of the Policy's standards and
guidelines in mid 2006.Under the leadership of Deputy Chief Executive, Mr. Matthias Li,as Committee Chairman,

representatives across all divisions participate in leading the Park's environmental practices.

Today, the ESC has three key areas of focus, each supported by a dedicated sub-committee. The Internal
Subcommittee oversees environmental improvements within the Park, such as preventing pollution,
implementing conservation-driven initiatives to save natural resources, and ensuring all aspects of day-to-
day operations at the Park are environmentally-friendly. These include the sourcing and purchasing of recyclable

containers, biodegradable shopping bags, and other green products for everyday use.
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The Design Subcommittee, on the other hand, helps to ensure the design and construction aspects of our

development, including the Master Redevelopment Project, fully comply with all relevant green guidelines and

principles. Through this Subcommittee, we will consider energy-efficient designs, recycled building materials,

and materials with zero pollutant emissions. We will also promote sustainable use of natural resources through
rainwater harvesting, and explore the feasibility of using wind as a renewable energy source at the Park. Finally,
the External Subcommittee is tasked with raising awareness on environmental issues with our guests, while

inspiring public action to reduce, re-use and recycle.

As we work towards reducing our environmental footprint, we are reaching out to our partners to expand
the platform for promoting awareness on conservation issues.We have partnered with organisations

such as the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department, the Hong Kong Underwater Association,

Swire Coca-Cola Hong Kong, and the Octopus Cards Limited, on different campaigns.These included %)
staging a shore and marine life photograph and video competition, organising a group clean-up of our
local beach and sea bed, and introducing one of Hong Kong's first reverse vending machines (RVM) at the
Park. Developed to promote recovery of post consumer waste, the RVM allows guests to deposit
plastic beverage bottles for recycling, and collect a $0.10 credit on their Octopus Cards in o
return for each bottle they recycle. Alternatively, the guest may opt to donate the $0.10 credit to

Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong.

Ocean Park also answered the call to support Project CLEAN AIR by signing the Clean Air Charter in 2005,
a business sector-wide effort to improve air quality in Hong Kong and the Pearl River Delta,
championed by the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce and launched under the Business

Coalition on the Environment.

As for our own key efforts to minimise or eliminate air pollution, we organised the "Cleaner Air By Ocean Park"
campaign, and unveiled 22 environmentally-friendly alternative fuel vehicles in 2005, including Hong Kong's
first 45-seater hybrid luxury coach and a LPG powered custom-made Clean Air Outreach exhibition

van.Through this outreach programme, we promote the importance of clean air for people, animals
and nature to the local school community, and over the past 12 months we have helped over 18,000

students in 34 schools understand how they can make a positive difference in Hong Kong's air quality.



Full Support for Environmental ER
~ Conservation Efforts ,_ 4 i
&

i o ‘ =r

: J ; '*j";’-% Part and parcel of our efforts for
¥ T

't'h;] a better environment is to raise

a

public awareness on current

"eco" issues. At the forefront of

these efforts are Ocean Park Academy
(OPA), and Ocean Park Conservation

Foundation, Hong Kong (OPCFHK), an

independent charity organisation.

In the past fiscal year, OPA touched
the lives of close to 45,000
Hong Kong students, from
kindergarten to secondary levels, reinforcing the conservation agenda in the local educational
curriculum. Additional programmes were developed to inspire teachers and educators to

carry forward these efforts through in-class as well as extra-curricular activities.

Reinforcing the conservation mission of Ocean Park, OPCFHK advocates, facilitates, and participates
in wildlife conservation through research and education, with an emphasis on Asia. Working
with OPA, raising awareness on climate change was the focus of our Animal Close Encounters
event, held during the 2007 Easter holidays. Guests were able to catch a rare glimpse of lively
Arctic foxes and wolves, as well as marine creatures such as the giant octopus, spider crabs
and sea angels, all of them representing animal
species facing the threat of extinction as a result

of global warming.
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Ocean Park continues to support OPCFHK
through the annual donation of the
admission revenue from Conservation Day
in January, and HK$1 from each admission
ticket for the remainder of the year, as well
as a portion of the proceeds from giant
panda merchandise and animal interactive

activities, such as "Breakfast with Pandas"

and the "Dolphin Encounter" programmes. Overall, the Park donated HKS 7.2 million
to OPCFHK in 2006/2007. (For more details on the Foundation's conservation

activities please visit the website, www.opcf.org.hk.)

Occupational Health and Safety
Management

In addition to upholding the Park's Safety & Health Policy as well as fully
complying with local laws and regulations, we aim to lead with Ry
the best practices in our industry. Now chaired by Mr. Matthias Li and with
senior management representation from all divisions, the Corporate Safety Committee
oversees and promotes the Park's health and safety performance through two sub-
committees - Front-of-House Safety for guests,and Back-of-House Safety for members

of staff and our resident animals.
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Under the direction of the Corporate Safety Committee, our in-house safety

specialists work hand in hand with the relevant government authorities to
L

w =1 = g o

4 o, carefully review all of our practices, procedures and protocols to ensure
: e - thatour operations comply with all mandatory health and safety standards
and requirements. We also coordinate with external rescue response teams to

~ conduct inspections and safety drills of our ride facilities, in order to maintain

constant readiness of emergency responses, as a key part of our standing operational

procedures.

In addition, these facilities and procedures undergo annual assessments by overseas
consultants and experts.Indeed, with the assistance of industry experts, we further
enhanced the Park's incident response and risk management capabilities in

2006/2007.

Our dedicated health and safety officers are continuously identifying areas for health
and safety improvements. For example, the Park introduced the use of ergonomically-
designed water dispensers with an upward flowing mechanism, which helps eliminate the
occupational safety hazard of handling conventional, downward-flowing water dispensers.

Furthermore, we installed CCTV and reverse sensors with audible warning tones on company

vans and coaches for pedestrian safety during vehicle reverse maneuverings.
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Safety begins at home, and instilling a strong safety culture within the workforce

was a key initiative of the Park in 2006/2007.n this regard, we doubled the number

of our comprehensive staff safety and health training programmes in 2006/2007.

These programmes include Safety Induction, Safety Management, and Accident

Prevention Techniques, as well as the use of personal protective equipment.

In addition, we introduced a new internal safety banner programme, promoting
safety practices in many back of house areas, and held the first ever Park-wide
Occupational Safety & Health Quiz in March 2006, which enabled participants
from different departments to acquire practical occupational health and safety

knowledge in a fun, exciting, and rewarding manner.

The health and safety of our animals receive equal consideration from the

Park. As their custodian, we fully understand our duty to ensure that the welfare
of our animal ambassadors is properly addressed. Our stringent measures
and controls earned us the accreditation from the Association
of Zoos and Aquariums (AZA) from the United States, making Ocean
Park the only facility in Asia to earn this gold standard, a proud achievement
that we intend to uphold. (More about our initiatives in this area are covered in

the Chief Executive's Statement section.)

In support of our founding mission and as Hong Kong's "People's
Park", we will continue forging ahead with our green efforts, both internally
and for the public, while ensuring a healthy and safe environment for our guests,

staff and animal collection.
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3/7/2006 & 1 8/7/2006 The p355i0n5 from the tropical island paradise

gave guests truly unique experiences, with
(@ TR CI ST TR & f J-ED M Cuban hot salsa, wet'n wild activities, and all

Summer Splash sorts of exotic Caribbean cuisines.
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8/7/2006 SeeAMPOAE o Ho "

A 1A d P [ - "Project-based ning at Ocean Pa Schle e for Fo
A resentation studen éreniony. The fun-filled and interactive

Ceremony:forf_(?‘c’e_a\n P;rﬁAc:g;n_\x _ courses provided students an opportunity to learn and be
SHIEGEIN =1/ s L] "
é/ﬁ/ﬁ/fﬁ L8 Iﬁl* EJ}H*' J- inspired through close contact with animals and nature.
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16/7/2006

Launch of Limited-Edition Ice Cream Bars

PREMCEFABERTIEHEEM

Collaborated with Nestle to launch the Chocolate Sea Lion
Ice Cream Bar and Strawberry Dolphin Ice Cream Bar. This
cross-over marked a new milestone for Ocean Park in strategi
partnership development in new markets.
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4 °16/7/2006
Launch of "Our Ocean Park-30 Years of Memories"
"HMEELE ) BREES

"Our Ocean Park - 30 Years of Memories" was a special photo album
with 400 selections of the most precious memories of Ocean Park,
-hosen from the 6,000 photographs submitted by the public. Part
the proceeds from sales were donated to Ocean Park Conservation
Foundation, Hong Kong.
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19/7/2006
Ocean Park Top Agents Thank You Party 2006
ATt B EH Ik ¥42006

To thank the travel trade for their loyal support,and to celebrate the achievements made, Ocean Park organized
the Trade Thank You Dinner 2006.
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14-18/8/2006
Bringing Ocean Park To Mainland Guests
15 8F N EREIKE DR 2 K

To Bring Ocean Park to the doorstep of our
mainland China guests, we went on roadshows
to Hangzhou, Shanghai, Nanjing and Beijing.
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21/8/2006

Grand Opening of the First China Representative Office
Nt ERARERERT

The grand opening of Ocean Park's Guangzhou Representative Office marked
the significance Ocean Park placed on the mainland market.
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Attendance exceedingone million inSummer

EREE - AERGEEI008ZEE

Ocean Park announced on this day the record summer attendance

of over one million for the months of July and August.
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8/9/2006

Luna Midnyte Charmed All At Halloween Bash
EREHFERSFAET A 2HE R

The Queen of Halloween Bash, Luna Midnyte, made her debut at the
media launch of Halloween Bash 2006. For the event, Ocean Park
introduced six haunted houses, with 200 scary characters.
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12/9/2006

Pacific Asia Travel Association Evening Charter

AFFEMRERERS

Ocean Park values all business partners and organizations which have
helped with our success. The Park will continue to work closely with
different players to promote Hong Kong tourism.

WA LB 0 BEMAEE NN - ARSERLED
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26/9/2006

Staff Appreciation Night
B T =

All staff got the chance to be the first to try out all the attractions of the

Ocean Park Halloween Bash 2006 on the Staff Appreciation Night. It was
another opportunity for the Park to thank the staff for the hard work.
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28/9/2006
Halloween Bash in full fanfare
BEAETRAZBRRRERESS
Popular artist, Eason Chan, Ocean Park Chairman

Dr Allan Zeman and Luna Midnyte proclaimed
launch of Halloween Bash 2006 in full fanfare
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International Coastal Cleanup 2006
* BlpR &= 5 R1EE)2006

Over 80 volunteers cleaned up the beach front below the

Park's Dolphin University, for an exercise staged by Ocean
Park's Environmental Steering Committee in support of the

International Coastal Cleanup 2006 Campaign. Over 750
M pounds of litter were collected.
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24/10/2006

HKMA/TVB Gold Award for "Love Hong Kong,

Love Ocean Park"

"BHE  BETAR SEHKMATVBELHIRREIS R

Ocean Park's marketing campaign "Love Hong Kong, Love Ocean Park" was presented
i

with the Gold Award for the "HKMA/ TVB Awards for
Marketing Excellence 2006" by Hong Kong's most

authoritative professional associatios
Hong Kong Management Associatio
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15/10/2006
Special Admission Offer for

November

T—RIEHMIEHER

"Two's company, three's a big

= deal" admission promotion
launched as part of Ocean Park's
. - =T 30th anniversary celebrations.
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21/11/2006
Ocean Park Chief Ex.ecutive LVETLLLRUTN 1. iong Kong Institute of Directors
T Oy_tstandl‘r'llg Director's Award 2006 recognized the achievements made by Ocean
;§7¥£\\I§I{Tﬁi%§§%3§2006$f§1¥H:'Fﬁ%@% Park's leadership by presenting the
Outstanding Director's Award 2006 to the Park's
Chief Executive, Mr. Tom Mehrmann.
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23/11/2006
Groundbreaking Ceremony Symbollised the
Start of a New Ocean Park Era

BT HERFREFAEERFITIT

VIP guests joined Ocean Park Chairman, Dr. Allan Zeman, at the
Groundbreaking for the Master Redevelopment Project.
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25/11/2006

2006 IDDPOcean Park Fun Day
200683 ¥ NEFEA
Ocean Park has been hosting Ocean Park Fun Day
to support the International Day of Disabled Persons
since 1993. For the 2006 event, over 4,000 people
with disabilities and their friends and family enjoyed
a day at the Park, connecting with nature.
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4.,14/12/2006

Ocean Park Christmas Sensation 2006 |
BELEEEFEZEHho ho ho 2006
Real snow and a world class ice-skating show, Spellbound on Ice, were among the many
popular attractions for the Ocean P.alrlk Christmas Sensation 2006.
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7/1/2007
Hong Kong's first underwater wedding
at Ocean Park

BEBHEEEFAREHAYKEISEE

Mr and Mrs Tee became the first couple in Hong Kong to

~ exchange marriage vows under seven meters of water,
- witnessed by 3,000 exotic fishes at Ocean Park's Atoll Reef. -
!
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7/1/2007

Honeymooners Returned for

30th Wedding Anniversary
BERAXREESEFAEET=1TRAF
FEIBHC =

In 1977, Mr Man took his new bride to the then newly
opened Ocean Park for their honeymoon. This year, they
came back with friends and family to celebrate their 30th
anniversary .

19774 » BN S RXIPE ERSBIB RS EARE
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8/1/2007

Appreciation To Hong-Kong-Athletes
HEREARZRE

To show appreciation to the efforts and achievements made

by Hong Kong representatives at the 9th Far East South
Pacific International Community Games, Ocean Park
presented admission passes to the athletes at their dinner
gathering.
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10/1/2007
Central People's Government Announced Panda
Gifts for Hong Kong

FREFFE X AREHERET&HE



e Hong Kong Special

or al People's Government

s of two young giant pandas to the people
ntrusting their care to Ocean Park.
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10/1/2007
Ocean Park's 30th Birthday Bash -
A Celebration for the Senses

BEAEBORSKEE

Ocean Park celebrated its 30th anniversary with the Hong Kong people, and announced the news with the biggest park-
wide birthday party ever. Guests experienced a visual pathway through time by riding the Ocean Park escalators. Apart from
great entertainment offered by the "Top of the Pops" Variety Show, delicious food also played an integral part at the event,
with Hong Kong's all-time favorite street snacks, cooking demonstrations, and the Family Food Fun Cooking Competition.
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13/1/2007
Ocean Park Conservation Day
- Green Power in the City

BEEFAERERRIZHERENE

More than a hundred primary and secondary school students

wore green T-shirts to the Park to support the 12th annual
Conservation Day.
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26/1/2007
Ocean Park's:30th-Birthday Bash
BEREBORSAEE

Chief Executive, Mr Donald Tsang, joined Ocean Park's

birthday party on January 26 to commemorate this
milestone event.
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Lunar Lucky Fiesta
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SkyStar Takes Off with Ocean Park
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SkyFair Plaza opened amidst Lunar New Year
festivities. Thirty-nine additional attractions,
including Golden Piggy Lucky Draw, Peach
Blossom Lane, Dragon and Lion Dances and
festive foods kept up the celebratory mood.
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18/2/2007 l
Ocean Park Brought 30th Anniversary |
Joy to All on Lucky Float

BEFAEREARRE=1TEF

At the 2007 Cathay Pacific
International Chinese New Year
Night Parade organized by the 3
Hong Kong Tourism Board, our ;f'""
"Ocean Park Hong Kong's 30th
Anniversary Celebration" float
featured eight of the Park's
animal ambassadors with
traditional Chinese birthday
buns.
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16/3/2007
Ocean Park Won "Award for Outstanding

Exhibit - Landscape Display'
BEAERE " RERSEMSEE— 4555

"Ocean Park - 30 Years of Blossoming Delights" featured 3,000 flowers

from 30 species at the 2007 Hong Kong Flower Show. The Park's
entry won the "Award for Outstanding Exhibit - Landscape Display".
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animal close encounters

19/3/2007

Ocean Park Animal Close Encounters Captured
the Wonders of Nature
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21/3/2007

Ocean Park Strives to be the "Employer of Choice"
BERERNOFA "EERET, FH

All had a great time at the Staff Annual Dinner. The management also

i '||' '“". provided entertainment to staff.
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The new main entrance is the gateway to many more new and unique
Ocean Park experiences for the coming few years.
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31/3/2007
Stop Global Warming Call at Animal Close
Encounters Month

BEFAEFYEEEA ESRFELEEHE(ERER

Animal ambassadors and over 100 new animals, including Arctic Foxes and

Arctic Wolves were there to spread the message to stop climate change.
"Aqua Camp", "Breakfast at Ocean Theatre", and the "Honorary Sea Lion
Keeper Programs" brought pleasant surprises and fun to all animal-lovers.
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26/4/2007

National Treasures from Sichuan, China Arrived =
in Hong Kong —-l l
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15/5/2007
Climbing to New Heights
Az N RBRIER

Ocean Park marked the breaking of the previous year's

attendance record in 10 months.and two days with fanfare.

WAANBERLUHERZE - REFZABANRACIEIT
T > BRIERS -

o A
Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007 e P
110 53 AE—O0AZE_OOLEXMEME ||






ean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007

Oc P:
12 ¥ ABM-OOAEZE-OOLELERE
T q .



AR

, 7 -
v ke FA 4SBT
10 (’Amv SARY))

Giant Pandas Gift Presentation Ceremony
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE BOARD OF OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Corporation (the "Corporation") set out on pages | |8
to 143, which comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2007, and the income and expenditure account, statement
of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

Board members' responsibility for the financial statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the provisions of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation
Ordinance 1987 and for no other purpose.We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Corporation's affairs as at
30th June 2007 and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation
Ordinance 1987.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27th September 2007
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2007

BFRENF
EERER
N ER:

2007 2006
Note HK$ million HK$ million
fiizE BEEEERT BEEET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - S RERTE 5 937.5 469.4
Club debenture FRTfES 6 1.4 _ I3
938.9 470.7
Current assets MAEE
Inventories =8 7 25.1 23.5
Trade and other receivables B Z REMERRR 8 33.7 449
Current account with EBF AREFRESH
the Ocean Park Trust Fund 1E3ERIE 0.2 0.1
Balances held on behalf of KREMNBMESHFEDN
Animal Asia Foundation Fund RITTERR 9 - 2.5
Financial instruments 2MTE 10 235.0 253.2
Bank balances and cash RITAEER RIS I 931.1 432.9
1,225.1 757.1
Current liabilities ik J/)=Ki=]
Trade and other payables B REMEMNT 12 206.2 98.9
Amounts owed to FE(ST e MBI E 2
Animal Asia Foundation Fund FIE 9 - 2.5
Deferred income BRI A 34.2 30.2
240.4 131.6
Net current assets RBEEFE 984.7 625.5
Non current liabilities JERENEE
Government Subordinated Loan B EE 13 649.5 -
Interest payable on
Government Subordinated Loan B EE R EMASF B 13 6.5 -
656.0 -
Net assets BEFE 1,267.6 1,096.2
Financed by: BERIE :
Capital fund BAER 14 475.0 475.0
Accumulated surplus RIERER 791.8 620.5
Revaluation reserve B fEE 6 0.8 0.7

Allan Zeman, GBS, JP
Chairman

B%E, GBS, JP
I

The notes on pages 122 to 143 are an integral part of these financial statements.

1,267.6

1,096.2

F122EE1 43 ERMEB AR TFRRAI—ELS ©
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION FENELNT)

INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNT fB&R
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2007 E_FFLENB=THLEE

2007 2006
Note HK$ million HK$ million
B 5 BEEET BEESET

Revenue WA 15 845.0 728.3
Operating costs A 16 (610.8) (489.9)
Surplus from operations KERER 234.2 238.4
Depreciation and write-offs e K dieR 5 (102.4) (104.9)
Strategic review and RERMHEARET R

redevelopment expenses EREH I8 (2.3) (15.3)
Transfer from the Ocean Park Trust Fund BEREFAEEEES I8 2.3 15.3
Net operating surplus REREFE 131.8 133.5
Investment income REWBA 19 39.5 23.0
Surplus for the year AFEERER 171.3 156.5

The notes on pages 122 to 143 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION FBEAEAN T
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  [EREER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2007 E_FFLENB=THLEE
Capital Accumulated Revaluation
fund surplus reserve Total
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
BEAXEE RERER R Wat
BEEETT BEEETT BEEET BEEET
Balance at Ist July 2005
“ERRRAETRA—A#ER 475.0 464.0 - 939.0
Surplus for the year
FERER - 156.5 - 156.5

Fair value gain - club debenture

AFERE - BES - - 0.7 0.7
Balance at 30th June 2006

“EREREAH=TH#EE 475.0 620.5 0.7 1,096.2
Balance at Ist July 2006

“ERRELH-A#E 475.0 620.5 0.7 1,096.2
Surplus for the year

FERER - 171.3 - 171.3
Fair value gain - club debenture

ATHENE - GRS - - 0.1 0.1
Balance at 30th June 2007

—EEEFA=THEER 475.0 791.8 0.8 1,267.6

The notes on pages 122 to 143 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

y=3E H/NEVNG]

HERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2007

—EFLEAASHALEE

2007 2006
Note HKS$ million HK$ million
izx BEEERT BEEEERT
Cash flows from operating activities Z5&;FEHIRER=E
Cash generated from operations EEELNES 20 272.0 233.7
Net cash from operating activities EEEENEIR S 272.0 233.7
Cash flows from investing activities RETENIRERE
Interest received SUF 2 22.6 14.8
Purchase/construction of - NG _
property, plant and equipment ME - R RE (472.6) (104.7)
Net proceeds for sale and purchase of HERBAEHMTIE
financial instruments FRATIS 22.9 (27.0)
Placements of fixed deposits with banks F AR E=1E B 2IHIRY
with maturity over three months ITERTFR (192.5) (154.7)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEMZE -~ SRl
plant and equipment IIREE - 0.3
Net cash used in investing activities IXZEFHAFIRE (619.6) (271.3)
Cash flows from financing activities MERENRERE
Donations from Hong Kong EAE E_,’S?.f\%ﬁéf
Jockey Club Charities Trust AR - 32
Receipt of funds from LISZHYIQ/E#/A\Eﬁ it
Ocean Park Trust Fund BEEHEE 23 16.0
Drawdown of Government EEIHFTBﬁE‘ﬁfrA
subordinated loan FrISES 13 649.5 -
Net cash generated in M EEEER
financing activities FHE 651.8 19.2
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and  IRERFEFEY
cash equivalents BB INI(RA) 304.2 (18.4)
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the year FUHREREEZEEY 22.0 40.4
Exchange gain on cash and RERREFEY
cash equivalents FE R UL 1.5 -
Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year FRAERIAECEEY I 327.7 22.0

The notes on pages 122 to 143 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| General information

Ocean Park Corporation (the "Corporation") is an independent body incorporated in Hong Kong under
the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987. The Corporation's principal activity is to manage
and control Ocean Park (the "Park") as a public recreational and educational park. The address of its
registered office is Ocean Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in millions of units of HK dollars (HK$ million), unless otherwise
stated. These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Ocean Park Corporation
on 27th September 2007.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRS", which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKAS")
and Interpretations ("HK-INT")) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the requirements of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987 . The financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
instruments and club debenture, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Corporation's accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

()  Adoption of new/revised HKFRS

The adoption of new or amended standards and interpretations did not have any impact to the
Corporation.

(b)  Standard,amendment and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted
by the Corporation.

The Corporation has not elected to early adopt the following new standards, amendment or
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective as at 30th June 2007.

HKAS | (Amend) Presentation of Financial Statements
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

The Corporation believes the adoption of the above new standards, amendment and interpretations
will not result in substantial changes to the Corporation's accounting policies.

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the Corporation's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency"). The financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Corporation's functional and presentation currency.

2.3 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Corporation
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
income and expenditure account during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of other
fixed assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 3 to 25 years
Plant and equipment 2 to |5 years
Marine mammals 5 years

Projects in progress are not subject to depreciation. The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identified cash flows (cash-generating units).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds received, if any, with the carrying
amount.These are included in the income and expenditure account.

2.4 Financial instruments at fair value through income and expenditure account

The Corporation classifies its investments as financial instruments at fair value through the income and
expenditure account. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and re-evaluates
this designation at every reporting date.

A financial asset is classified as a financial instrument if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets
if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Financial instruments at fair value through income and expenditure account (continued)

Regular purchases and sales of financial instruments are recognised on trade-date - the date on which the
Corporation commits to purchase or sell the asset. Such financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account. Financial instruments
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Corporation has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments, including interest and dividend
income, are presented in the income and expenditure account as investment income in the period in which
they arise.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. For unlisted securities without
an active market, the Corporation establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques including the
use of recent arm's length transactions, reference to other information that are substantially the same.

2.5 Club debentures

Club debentures are classified as non-current assets and are carried at fair value with changes in the fair
value accounted for in a revaluation reserve in equity.

2.6 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-in,
first-out method with the exception of catering and merchandise stock which are calculated using the
weighted average cost basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

2.7 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Corporation will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income and
expenditure account within 'operating costs'.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.9 Employee benefits
Pension obligations
(2)  Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost to the Corporation of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the Corporation.
Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated

at their present values.

(b)  The Corporation also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme, as required under the provisions
of the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.

Contributions to the defined contribution retirement benefits scheme and the Mandatory Provident Fund
scheme are recognised in the income and expenditure account as incurred.

2.10 Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortised cost.
2.11 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
2.12 Revenue recognition and deferred income
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation and the revenues and costs,
if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income and expenditure account as
follows:
()  Admission revenue
Revenue from admission tickets sold are recognised when tickets are accepted and surrendered by
the customer. Revenue from tickets sold for use at a future date is deferred until the tickets are

surrendered or have expired.

Revenue from annual passes is amortised evenly over the period of their validity.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.12 Revenue recognition and deferred income (continued)

(b)  Sale of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when the goods are delivered to the customer; which is taken to be
the point in time when the customer has accepted the goods and the related risks and rewards of
ownership.

() Interest income
Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference
to the principal outstanding and rate applicable.

2.13 Research and development

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects relating to the design
and testing of new or improved fixed assets are recognised as fixed assets where the technical feasibility
and intention of completing the fixed asset under development have been demonstrated and the resources
are available to do so, cost are identifiable and there is an ability to use the asset that will generate probable
future economic benefits. Such development costs are recognised as a fixed asset and amortised on a
straight-line basis over the useful life of the related fixed asset. Development costs that do not meet the
above criteria are expensed as incurred. Development costs previously recognised as an expense are not
recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

2.14 Taxation

The Corporation is exempt from Hong Kong taxes under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Ordinance.

2.15 Leases

The Corporation leases facilities where the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
and as such classifies them as operating leases. Payments are made under operating leases are charged to
the income and expenditure accounts on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.16 Grants, donations and fund transfers

The Corporation applies the principles of Hong Kong Accounting Standard 20 "Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance" ("HKAS20") in respect of grants, donations and fund transfers
received and receivable from the Ocean Park Trust Fund and Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
("HKJC"). Amounts provided to the Corporation relating to property, plant and equipment are deducted
from the cost of acquisition in arriving at the carrying amount of the assets. Amounts relating to other
expenditure of the Corporation are credited to the income and expenditure account when the related
expenditure is incurred.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. These
costs are expensed in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent
that they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or completed.

3 Financial risk management

3.1 Financial risk factors
The Corporation's activities expose it to market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate risk
and price risk). The Corporation's financial instruments are subject to market price risk arising from
uncertainties about future prices of the instruments.The Corporation's market price risk is managed through
diversification of the underlying investment portfolio of the unit trusts and securities held.

3.2 Fair value measurement
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the
balance sheet date.The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Corporation is the current
bid price. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by
using the recent arm's length transactions with reference to other information that are substantially the

same.

The nominal value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate
their fair values.

4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

There are no critical estimates in applying the entity's accounting principles.

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007

132 S5 ABE-O0AEE 00 LEXBEWE



FEANERAT

RE TR ERR M EE (18)

2 EEEHBRTEE(B)

217 BIFEA
BRBAIEREFMEI BT EREMEA o LbFERRIGHRATESE CHEAREBRRATHE, X
SEHESREE  BESAE—BVER—BREBEMAEEREH RS HEENEEMRBORA
BIfEE AL RIE ©

EEMZOEREEFREARNHENZNES SR A CHRENTMRE - ERRAREIFEH
FEIEIFEARERRIE -

3 HBERER

3.1 FIBREERER
RAARRESAREZARBEEEER « AT ENRERKLERER) - AARRNEMITARR
RERNAREEMAR HBERER - AARNNBELEEESNAFESNMIIRERGEE
mimEARE R o

3.2 AFEMEE
HAETSEENEMTI A ATHERBHEEHRMIZRIETIR - ALRFENMBEENTIRR
BRAENERE REAIEMSEENEMIANAFENREHBHNATFRIRZZMEEXHE
R H B REE
B2 RN RABREER SR ERBRN SRR EEATERE

4 FARREETEERFIE

HEMHE S HIFETE > TRBATERNEMRRETHE  SFEEEBER THEHARRS
RS IETEA

ALNREE BRI ERBRES  WELRRBEEE

* , —
i
= REMBEERMEHEE 133

P




OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5 Property, plant and equipment

Plant and Marine Projects in
Buildings equipment mammals progress Total
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
At Ist July 2005

Cost 656.8 877.9 4.4 3.1 1,542.2
Accumulated depreciation (407.9) (669.6) (4.3) - (1,081.8)
Net book amount 248.9 208.3 0.1 3.1 460.4

Year ended 30th June 2006

Opening net book amount 248.9 208.3 0.1 3.1 460.4
Additions 4.1 44.2 - 69.6 117.9
Transfer from

Ocean Park Trust Fund (0.4) (0.1) - - (0.5)
Grant from HKJC - (3.2) - - (3.2)
Transfers - 13.8 - (13.8) -
Disposals & write off (2.2) (1.0 - - (3.2)
Depreciation (53.2) (48.8) - - (102.0)
Closing net book amount 197.2 213.2 0.1 58.9 469.4

At 30th June 2006

Cost 615.0 902.7 43 58.9 1,580.9
Accumulated depreciation (417.8) (689.5) (4.2) - (1,111.5)
Net book amount 197.2 213.2 0.1 58.9 469.4

Year ended 30th June 2007

Opening net book amount 197.2 213.2 0.1 58.9 469.4
Additions - 34.9 - 535.6 570.5
Transfer 45.1 47.6 - (92.7) -
Disposals & write-off (2.1) (5.4) - - (7.5)
Depreciation (20.9) (74.0) - - (94.9)
Closing net book amount 219.3 216.3 0.1 501.8 937.5

At 30th June 2007

Cost 624.5 926.7 43 501.8 2,057.3
Accumulated depreciation (405.2) (710.4) (4.2) - (1,119.8)
Net book amount 219.3 216.3 0.1 501.8 937.5

Borrowing costs of HK$52.9 million (2006: HK$17.1 million) have been capitalised in projects in progress.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

BELERQF
RIFEERERMEE (18)

6 Club debenture EES
2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
ABEBHETT ABEESETT
Club debenture - at cost EES - A 0.6 0.6
Revaluation surplus BhRER 0.8 0.7
|.4 1.3
7 Inventories FE
2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
AEET ABEEET
Spare parts and other inventory ZHREMEES 12.9 13.4
Exhibition animals and fish HEBENEY LA 49 4.8
Merchandise =L 5.8 4.
Catering Z8 1.5 1.2
25.1 23.5
8 Trade and other receivables B 5 & H A EWER
2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
AlEET ABEEET
Trade receivables =21 AN 8.7 5.6
Interest receivable FELF] B 23.6 12.8
Upfront arrangement fee BNERFEE - 24.8
Other receivable Lt FEUT R .4 1.7
33.7 44.9
9  Animal Asia Foundation Fund ENEMEE

In 2006, bank balances amounting to HK$2.5 million were held by the Ocean Park Corporation on behalf
of the Animal Asia Foundation Fund. The Animal Asia Foundation Fund has stipulated that the Ocean Park
Corporation can only utilise these funds for the Animal Asia Foundation Funds' specified purposes.

These amounts were utilised during the year by a bear sanctuary in Chengdu in the Peoples' Republic of

China.

SZEENE  FARRENEESFEEBE250 8 71(
BEEME » FARRAAMEELESANEEMEENRSE
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BENERAT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) BAF§3RIRMHET (18)

10 Financial instruments ERMTHR
2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
AEETT BAEEETT
Debt securities 1E7%5:82
- Listed outside Hong Kong - EEEI EH 15.0 78.4
- Unlisted -JEEm™ 178.7 146.8
193.7 225.2
Unit trusts BNEGRES 413 28.0
235.0 253.2
11 Bank balances and cash HRITHBRIRE
2007 2006

HK$ million HK$ million

AEAET ABEIERT

Fixed deposits with banks with DHIR=EH ZIHA
maturity less than three months AYERTT EHATZ =K 60.1 13.6
Cash at bank and in hand BITEFRIRE 267.6 8.4
Cash and cash equivalents HeRINEZEY 327.7 22.0

Fixed deposits with banks with iaE=1& A 28
maturity over three months AYERTT EHATZ =X 603.4 410.9
Bank balances and cash BITHEGR RIS 931.1 432.9

The effective interest rate on fixed deposits with banks with maturity over three months was 4.5%
(2006: 4.3%); these deposits have an average maturity of 365 days.

HEE=EAREPRRTERFRNERN R4 5E(ZTEAE 4.3E) ; kFEFHRNFHILAR

365 K °

-1 Auditor's Report & Financial Statements

REETREERMIBEE

137




OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

BELERAF
RIS ERERMEE (18)

12 Trade and other payables B R HMEMR
2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
ABEBHETT ABIEESETT
Trade payables B AR
Accrued charges R EH 54.3 26.1
Advance deposits s FIE 149.2 66.3
2.7 6.5
206.2 98.9
13 Government subordinated loan BUbi BE X

During the year the Corporation borrowed HK$649.5 million from a facility provided by The HKSAR
Government to fund the redevelopment plan that the Corporation is currently undergoing (Note 23).
The facility matures in 2031 and bears a fixed interest rate of 5% annually. Interest is payable once the
loans from commercial lenders, as referred to in note 23, are fully repaid.

AEER - FEKHITHREGEFABERAEEE6(E4,950 B TAYM B E UL S &7 HRYEH 38
RETEIAY Y H(FfHEE23) - BUSMIBERESET A5% » TEEFAMN2031 FRIEE o FIEARNKTEE
23R R ER ERE R AR R MK -

14 Capital fund BARESR

Donations from

Contribution

The Hong Kong from the
Jockey Club  Ocean Park
Charities Trust Trust Fund Total
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
BRABEEEEE BELE
EEEEBT GRESER fa%E
BEEETT BIEEET AEEET
At |st July 2005, 30th June 2006 and Ist
July 2006 and 30th July 2007
N\ _EEAFERA—H - ZEERX
ANB=+HMtB—BRZEZ
FARA=1H 450.3 24.7 475.0

The funds of The Ocean Park Trust Fund are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean
Park Corporation as specified in the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987.
REFE-NNTE (BFABARERM) RE  BFABREEEENESAANEREFARA
A AV B TR AE
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BEABRLNT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)  BAFSERIRMHEE (}8)

I5 Revenue WA
2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
ABEEET EAEEET
Admission income ABERA 619.3 552.0
Merchandise income U A
- sales of goods - SHEGS 79.6 64.4
- commission from franchised
retail stores - BEIRETEEREE 1.5 8.5
Catering income EERIFWA
- sales of food and beverage - HERMKREER 104.7 74.8
- commission from franchised
food stores - B ERIEHE 6.0 5.6
Other HAbUg A 23.9 23.0

845.0 728.3

Admission income and merchandise income from the sale of goods noted above are stated before deduction
for the following donations:

(i)  The Corporation contributed one day's admission income to Ocean Park Conservation Foundation,
Hong Kong ("OPCFHK") during the year. This amounted to HK$ 1.4 million (2006: HK$1.5 million),

representing the admission income for the Park on the [3th January 2007, named as the [2th
Conservation Day.

(i)  The Park contributes HK$| per paid admission income to OPCFHK. This amounted to HK$4.6
million (2006: HK$2.0 million).

(iii)  The Park donated HK$0.4 million (2006: HK$0.9 million) to OPCFHK, representing the contribution
from panda merchandise items and animal interactive programmes.

(iv)  The Park has provided administrative support services to OPCFHK free of charge.
ERFINAZHRA LR K B #HE S MV R A MR LT85k

(i) AEER @ BFLAER-TTCEF-A+=ARTHNE+T"EEFLRREANASHIAL
BYPEBBFAEREES  HEBBI40EW(ZEERE: BE1508T)
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16

Expenses by nature

BREESENER

Expenses included in operating costs are analysed as follows:

FIFEIEERARNERMMT -

BENELF

RIFEERER T (18)

2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
AEET BEEET
Cost of inventories sold EHEFERA 53.5 41.8
Employee benefits (Note 17) 1B Eina#| 2 (fizx17) 310.5 257.7
Repairs and maintenance HERGREEH 38.1 37.8
Utilities NEEX£ER 38.8 35.7
Advertising and promotion EERitEEER 52.9 42.4
Animal EREEN AL A 7.6 6.2
Show and exhibition FBREERA 57.5 31.4
Research MERRA 1.9 1.2
Auditors' remuneration ZEENEN £ 0.3 0.3

Professional fees, office BRE  WMATEHER
and other HtEHR 425 30.1
Donations B 7.2 5.3
610.8 489.9

17 Employee benefits EERNEX

2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
ABIERET ABEEETT
Salaries, wages and other benefits il - T&EREMiEF| 292.6 241.8
Pension cost - defined contribution plans BRASHA - REMFETE 17.9 15.9
310.5 257.7

18 Strategic Review and redevelopment expenses/transfer from the Trust Fund

REgtgIRERERMEAEFLAEETEES

In 2002, The HKSAR Government appointed a task force to review the structural challenges facing Ocean
Park and tourist attractions in Aberdeen. Pursuant to that review, the Corporation engaged third party
consultants to assist management in exploring strategic development opportunities and to develop proposals
for the Park's future development to present to the task force for consideration. The costs incurred by
the Corporation in this regard, together with costs of conducting feasibility studies and other incremental
expenditure related to the project, are funded from the accumulated earnings derived from the assets of
Ocean Park Trust Fund.

AR5 FEBITHREFZEEE/MEMTEFAREHAEBIERE - LREEEF
IBEIREEGERER - RIBERGS » FAATINEEMGSEEERERRERREAT - WAEF
AENRRBRIELES  #HESNEER - AARFEENENXH » SFEFTHEMERNERKE
STEIARRE MRS - HIBFAREEEEEEMELNRIEREZA -
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

19

20

Investment income

Investment income comprises the
following :

Interest income from financial
instruments and bank deposits

Net realised loss on sale of
financial instruments

Net change in unrealised gain on
financial instruments

Unrealised exchange gain on
financial instruments

Cash generated from operations

Surplus for the year

Adjustments for:

- Depreciation and write-offs (Note 5)

- Interest income from financial
instruments and bank deposits
(Note 19)

- Realised and unrealised gain on
financial instruments

- Unrealised exchange gain

Operating surplus before
changes in working capital
Changes in working capital
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
Decrease/(Increase) in trade and
other receivables
Increase in current account with the
Ocean Park Trust Fund
Increase in trade and other payables
Increase in deferred income

Cash generated from operations

REWA
REWABLE

EM T B RRITFX
AR BUEA

HEE/M T ASER
B5R/35

T ERERINE
#5350

T TAREHESR
W

SEELRE

FERF

FAEIER:

- ITE RHMEE(HEE5)

- 2RMTER
SRITEFF BUIRA
(Ff¥E¥E19)

- 2RTEEERE
RERINER

- RERE R

LEEEEIA
AU E R AR

LEELE

FERD /(L)

B 5 R HEAENE
A (B )

EgF AEEREER
FARERIALENN

B 5 K E A e &N

EEGEHTA LB

LERSEENEE

BERNELF

RIFEERERMEE (18)

2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
AEEHETT EBEBEET
33.3 21.8
(3.5) (0.9)

8.2 2.1

.5 =

39.5 23.0
2007 2006
HK$ million HKS$ million
BEEET BEEET
171.3 156.5

102.4 104.9
(33.4) (21.8)
(4.7) (1.2)

(1.5) -

234.1 238.4

(1.6) 0.9
22.0 (26.2)
(2.4) (15.5)

15.9 26.3

4.0 9.8

272.0 233.7
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

=3 /NEIENG]

RIFEERER AT (18)

21  Contingencies HATEHHE
The Corporation has provided bank guarantees totalling HK$5.5 million (2006: HK$5.4 million) to the
Corporation's utility providers.
AARASRAREEEBIRM Y SHEMS50ET(—TTAE: BHES408 T)AVIRTTHER ©
22 Commitments e
(a)  Capital commitments BAKIE
Capital expenditure at the balance sheet RiEEBBEMREERN
date but not yet incurred is as follows: BEARRBAZATF :
2007 2006
HK$ million HK$ million
BEEET EBEEETRT
Contracted but not provided for EETHE KB 1,096.4 212.9
Authorised but not contracted for EIREERETHN 3,998.3 5,325.3
5,094.7 5,538.2
(b)  Operating lease commitments L EHEEE
The future aggregate minimum lease RETAIRRRIEEEE
payments under non-cancellable operating EFHREESHREREN
leases are as follows: EARERANT
2007 2006
HKS$ million HKS$ million
BEEET BEEET
Within | year —FR 1.0 1 6
Later than | year and —& FA ' .
not later than 5 years TLBAEE ) 10
1.0 2.6

The Corporation has entered into agreements with third party consultants for developing proposals
for the Park's future development, which will be reimbursed by the Ocean Park Trust Fund. The
outstanding commitments at 30th June 2007 not provided for in the financial statements were as

follows:

AAREINERBEZI] ARG ARRRBREZZNGH - BEERRHEFAEERE
X - RZBELEFAA=TARMEA MK ERFRERARBERBIEENT -

2007 2006

HK$ million HKS$ million

BiEEET ABEEET

Contracted but not provided for BETHE KB s 0.6 0.2
Authorised but not contracted for EIREERETH 2.3 0.4
2.9 0.6

Ocean Park Corporation Annual Report 2006-2007
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BEAEAT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) BAF§3RIRMHET (18)

23

24

25

Master Redevelopment Plan EHREETE

The Corporation plans to expand the Park with an estimated cost of HK$5.55 billion and by phases over
the next 5 years. The Corporation intends to fund these commitments through the following:
IWIRREIEF AEGTE] » (ARt A RABESSESTE » NAFET - FRRAREBLUTHBLHE
EEL:

S 7

(@) HKSAR Government loan EABITHERBGERN

With the approval of the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on |6th December 2005,
The HKSAR Government has committed to providing to the Corporation a subordinated loan of
HK$1,387.5 million for a period of 25 years at a fixed interest rate of 5% per annum. Current draw
downs on this loan are $649.5 million (note |3) which have been used to pay for the $576.5 million
costs incurred to date.

ILEEMBEREEENR "SR AF T A+/NBHEZETE] - B113(88, 7508 TR B E A
THEREGRMHE—225FH » FHXRARZANMBER - 25 RIEAQTR LR T A
6154,950& 7T (FffaE13) - HAAHESE7 650 BEMAMN A TREM

(b) Commercial loan (=

The loan facilities from commercial banks consist of two tranches:

(i) HK$1,387.5 million |5-year loan to be guaranteed by The HKSAR Government under the approval
by the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on 16th December 2005; and
(i) HK$2,775.0 million 15-year project loan

There have been no draw downs to date on either of these commercial loans.

XS MAHMEEAHER

(i) #113(88, 750 B L A— EE ML GHBEREN_F
BURERAN S FHIE R

(ii 3827 {87,500 8 70— 21 S EAIA R B3

S BIEAATMKIENSEHLEN -

Related party transactions BB AR B

AF+ZRATABEH  BEE

AP

Parties are considered to be related to the Corporation if the party has the ability, directly or indirectly,
to control the Corporation or exercise significant influence over the Corporation in making financial or
operational decisions. The Corporation had no related party transactions during the year.
MRBE-—HDATHENEZNBMEEFNRARSHALRWUBFRICERARBEEATEN " 1k
FATER AR ARINRNT - XAARNEAFREILRBRAMAIZS

Attendance EE AR
Attendance at Ocean Park for the year ended 30th June 2007 was 4.9 million (2006: 4.4 million).
BE_ETCEAHA=THLEEFER  BFABENEZZI0EANR(ZEZNE: 408 ANX) °
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TOTHETRUSTEE OF OCEAN PARKTRUST FUND

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Trust Fund (the "Fund") set out on pages 146 to 158,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2007, and the income and expenditure account, statement of
changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

Trustee's responsibility for the financial statements

The trustee is responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you in accordance with the provisions of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance
1987 and for no other purpose.We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Fund's affairs as at 30th June
2007 and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance
1987.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27th September 2007
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BENEETZESR

BALANCE SHEET BEEBER
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2007 —FFtE/A=TH
2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt EE AT IT BT IT
Current assets MENEE
Accounts receivable FELSTBR TR 5 444 302
Financial instruments 2MTHE 6 359,002 284,739
Bank balances and cash SRt ER RIS 21,710 44,982
381,156 330,023
Current liabilities mENEE
Accounts payable FEATBRFX 7 336 197
336 197
Net assets BEFE 380,820 329,826
Financed by: BERIR
Accumulated funds RiFER 9 380,820 329,826
380,820 329,826
Allan Zeman, GBS, JP %W GBS, JP
Chairman, FE

for Ocean Park Corporation as Trustee EBRIENBFLABARMNRE

The notes on pages 150 to 158 are an integral part of these financial statements.

£150E 5158 HRMIEBAIIFIRRA—EES ©
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2007

Interest income FEUWA

Dividend income B BULA

Net realised gain on sale of HERRTA
financial instruments SERNRFE

Net change in unrealised gain on el T ARER
financial instruments W RN HEE

Management fees EIRE

Transaction rebate/(expenses) T HERE (Fx%)

Auditors' remuneration eI &

& £ ST 2k /(185 48) /8

Net foreign exchange gain/(loss)

BERFARAF

Transfer to Ocean Park Corporation

AEEREBFH

Net surplus for the year

The notes on pages 150 to 158 are an integral part of these financial statements.

£150 2 5158 HRIME B AR TFRRA—EES ©

BEFAEEFREE

B
W E_EECEFNNA=THILFE

2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt EE BT AT T
2,824 2,441
48 :
6,360 17,297
44,309 21,136
(520) (99)
| (5)
(18) (17)
9 (812)
53,013 39,941
10 (2,019) (15,337)
9 50,994 24,604

- : —
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND FENEERES
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  [EREER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2007 BE_FTLFEA=THLEE

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AETT

Total equity as at st July It A—BRViRER 329,826 305,222
Net surplus for the year FEERER 50,994 24,604
Total equity as at 30th June BAB=1HEER 380,820 329,826

The notes on pages 150 to 158 are an integral part of these financial statements.

£150E 5158 HRMIEBAIIFIRRA—EES ©
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2007

Cash flows from operating activities

Surplus for the year
Adjustments for:
- Unrealised gain on financial instruments
- Net realised gain on disposal of
financial instruments

Operating surplus/(loss) before
changes in working capital
Changes in working capital
- (Increase)/decrease in
accounts receivable
- Increase in accounts payable
- Decrease in current account with
Ocean Park Corporation

Net cash generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of financial instruments
Purchases of financial instruments
Payment of funds to

Ocean Park Corporation

Net cash (used in) / generated from
investing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash

BEAEEFREE
HERER

SERINRERE

FEERLS
BBEE:
- SE T ERERNE
- HE2BT ACEE
ks 548
WEE S BRI
A )
B & 588
e
(3&h0) /R
- FEATEERRIET
- B AEARN
AR R D
SEENELOSHS
BEEDNREHE

HESM T AMSRUA
BAZHIE

BT B AR AR

H S B (2 ) B B Y
S

HeERBEEEYF
(iR4) /80
FMRERFEEEY

FREERBFEFEY
HERBREFEMAT
WITHEER IR E

The notes on pages 150 to 158 are an integral part of these financial statements.

£150 2 5158 HRIMI B AR TFRRA—EES ©

E_ETtFNA=THLFE

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT T AT T

50,994 24,604
(44,309) (21,136)
(6,360) (17,297)
325 (13,829)

(142) 165

12 105
2,127 15,443
2,322 1,884
103,239 621,858
(126,833) (572,804)
(2,000) (16,000)
(25,594) 33,054
(23,272) 34,938
44,982 10,044
21,710 44,982
21,710 44,982
'S k Ocean Park Management Team
GRS s



OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| General information

The Ocean Park Trust Fund (the "Fund") was established on Ist July 1987 from an endowment of HK$200
million granted by The Hong Kong Jockey Club (Charities) Limited. The Trustee of the Fund is Ocean Park
Corporation, and the funds are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean Park
Corporation as specified in the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987.The address of its
registered office is Ocean Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in thousands units of HK dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated.
These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Trustees on 27th September 2007.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS", which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKAS") and Interpretations
("HK-INT")) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987. The financial statements have been prepared
under historic cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial instruments, which are carried
at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Fund's accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

()  Adoption of new/revised HKFRS
The adoption of new or amended standards and interpretations did not have any impact to the Fund.

(b)  Standard,amendment and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted
by the Fund.

The Fund has not elected to early adopt the following new standards, amendment or interpretations
that have been issued but are not yet effective as at 30th June 2007.

HKAS | (Amend) Presentation of Financial Statements
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

The trustee believes the adoption of the above new standard, amendment and interpretations will
not result in substantial changes to the Fund's accounting policies.

Ocean Park Trust Fund Annual Report 2006-2007
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the Fund's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency"). The financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Fund's functional and presentation currency.

2.3 Financial instruments at fair value through income and expenditure account

The Fund classifies its investments as financial instruments at fair value through income or expenditure
accounts. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation
at every reporting date.

A financial asset is classified as a financial instrument if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets
if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial instruments are recongised on trade-date - the date on which the
Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset. Such financial instruments are initially recongised at fair value
and transaction costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account. Financial instruments are
derecongised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments, including interest and dividend
income, are presented in the income and expenditure account as investment income, in the period in which
they arise.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. For unlisted securities without
an active market, the Fund establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques including the use of recent
arm's length transactions, reference to other information that are substantially the same.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks.

Ocean Park Trust Fund Annual Report 2006-2007
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.5 Revenue recognition
Interest and dividend income are recognised on an accruals basis.

(2) Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference
to the principal outstanding and rate applicable.

(b) Dividend income from financial instrument is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

2.6 Taxation

The Trust Fund is exempt from Hong Kong taxes under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Ordinance.

3 Financial risk management

The Fund's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including fair value interest risk
and price risk) and currency risk.

(2) Market risk
The Fund's financial instruments are subject to market price risk arising from uncertainties about
future price of the instruments. The Fund's market price risk is managed through diversification of
the underlying investment portfolio of the unit trusts and securities held.

(b) Currency risk

The Fund holds financial instrument denominated in United States dollar which is linked with Hong
Kong dollar, and is therefore not exposed to significant currency risk.

4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including

expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. There are no
critical estimates in applying the entity's accounting principles.
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5 Accounts receivable

Dividend, interest and other
receivables

6 Financial instruments
The financial instruments held by the

independent investment managers
at the year end were:

Unlisted debt securities

Unit trusts

7 Accounts payable

Current account with
Ocean Park Corporation
(note 10)

Accruals and other payable

Ocean Park Trust Fund Annual Report 2006-2007
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2007
HK$'000
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335,272
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HK$'000
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8

Current account with Ocean
Park Corporation

Balance as at the start of the year

Audit fee paid by Ocean Park
Corporation on behalf of the Fund

Staff costs paid by Ocean Park
Corporation on behalf of the Fund

Professional charges paid by
Ocean Park Corporation

on behalf of the Fund

Transfer to Ocean Park Corporation
(note 10)

Payments made during the year

Balance as at the end of the year

Accumulated fund

Endowment granted by
the Hong Kong Jockey Club
(Charities) Limited

Accumulated retained income
- As at the start of the year

- Surplus for the year

As at end of the year

HUBFRAERERIER

RRIE

FHFEER

BAREARREER

ZATRREE R

BARELARREES

BAR: 9= M

BARELARREES
SZATRBERIFAAR

EEREABERAR
(Fftz¥10)

FRA
FRFEER

ZHREE

BEEERB(ED)
BRATRRIIBR
RIRREWA

- FAEER

- AFERER

FRFEER

BFRAEEFTEE
RIFEERERMEE (18)

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT T BT
78 635

17 5

9l 89

- 2

2,019 15,337
(2,000) (16,000)
205 78
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AT
200,000 200,000
129,826 105,222
50,994 24,604
180,820 129,826
380,820 329,826
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BELABEREES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) BA#8ERFRHIEE (18)

10 Transfer to Ocean Park HEREABRAT
Corporation 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT T BT

Transfer to Ocean Park

Corporation (a) BEEFLARAF (a) 2,270 15,337
Refund from Ocean Park
Corporation (b) HBFARARIRE (b) (251) -

2,019 15,337

(@)  Ocean Park Corporation engaged third party consultants to assist management and incurred other
costs to perform a strategic review and feasibility study of the park, which is being funded by the
Ocean Park Trust Fund.

The above funding arrangements were all approved in Board meetings of Ocean Park Corporation,
which acts as Trustee of the Ocean Park Trust Fund.

(b)  The Fund transferred HK$35.0 million to Ocean Park Corporation in 2002 to fund its infrastructure

repair and new attraction projects. The projects were completed and the excess of HK$0.3 million
are refunded from Ocean Park Corporation through current account.

(a) BFABRARBIMNEERMGEREBEEF ABRFERBIHRET RATTIEME - BRERREF
NEERR-SS-30

D ERFIRRHIIEEF AREREENREAN - BFLRAR - TESREZE LRE -

(b) AEENIBE2_FRAMI 5008 TETBFARAR  FAEBRMERTRIETEIRRE - 1R
FtEISERkE, BAEAEARSRIEREERAMI0E LA RIRRE o

Ocean Park Trust Fund Annual Report 2006-2007
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“ | Ocean Park Academy - Hong Kong

MBEAER » FEAR

If you have any enquiries, please contact us:
S« Tel:(+852) 287318622, 2873 8602

LY -

a © Fax:(+852) 2518 63{;
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